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Licence renewal: Northern Ireland Multiplex
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Graham Plumb

Director of Spectrum Planning

020 7981 3879

Email: graham.plumb@ofcom.org.uk

30 July 2024

Following a Direction from the UK Government to allow the Northern Ireland Multiplex licence to be

renewed for a period ending on 31 December 2034, | wrote to you on 2 July 2024 to seek a request

from you for a renewal of the licence. You responded with a letter dated 16 July 2024 stating that

you wished to seek renewal of the licence until 31 December 2034. You also separately confirmed

that you were comfortable with the revised wording in the draft licence that | sent to you for review.

Consequently, | have attached a final copy of the renewed licence. The commencement date is 24

October 2024. | remind you that under the The Wireless Telegraphy (Licence Charges) Regulations

2020 (legislation.gov.uk) there is an annual fee payable of £3360, and there is no renewal fee.

Yours sincerely,

CO_y

Graham Plumb

Ofcom

Riverside House

2a Southwark Bridge Road
London SE1 9HA
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